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DEPARTMENT: Parks and Recreation 

FROM: David Lopez, Deputy Director of Parks 

MEETING: January 11, 2023 

  

SUBJECT:  

Receive a report, hold and discussion, and give staff feedback regarding the re-setting of 
upright monuments at the Burleson Memorial Cemetery. (Staff Presenter: David Lopez, Deputy 
Director of Parks) 

SUMMARY:  

The City hired a grave services company to assess the condition of all upright monuments at 
the Burleson Memorial Cemetery and provide a summary of severity for leaning monuments.  
The assessment also included specifications for re-setting monuments level with grade in a 
manner that would minimize leaning in the future.  The City used the specifications to bid and 
award a contractor to repair the most severely leaning monuments according to the 
assessment. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff is seeking feedback and input from Cemetery Board regarding this project. 

STAFF CONTACT: 

David Lopez, CPRP 
Deputy Director of Parks 
dlopez@burlesontx.com 
817-426-9297 
 

mailto:dlopez@burlesontx.com

